
 

 

  
 
  

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor & Council of Berlin 
10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 

Phone 410-641-2770      Fax 410-641-2316 

www.berlinmd.gov 
 

 

DRAFT

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Town of Berlin 
Historic District Commission 

June 4, 2025 – 5:30 PM 
Berlin Town Hall – Council Chambers 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Approval of Minutes: May 7, 2025 

4. Case # HDC-6-4-25-11: 201 South Main Street – Requesting to replace ten (10) 

windows with Pella 250 Series Windows 

5. Case # HDC-6-4-25-12: 203 South Main Street – Requesting to remove single window 

and replace with a triple set of windows in rear of house on the kitchen wall exterior. 

6. Case # HDC-6-4-25-13: 104 North Main Street – New Signage 

7. Case # HDC-6-4-25-14: 124 North Main Street – Requesting a non-permanent structure 

for a Food Pantry in front of the building. 

8. Comments from the Public 

9. Comments from the Staff 

10. Comments from the Commissioners 

11. Comments from the Chairman 

12. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
Any persons with questions about the above-referenced meeting or any persons needing special accommodations 
should contact Kate Daub at 410-641-4002. Written materials in alternate formats for persons with disabilities 
are made available upon request. TTY users dial 7-1-1 in the State of Maryland. 

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 1 of 29 



5.07.25 HDC Meeting Minutes 

1 
 

Town of Berlin 
Historic District Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, May 7, 2025 

 
Chairman Bunting called the Historic District meeting to order on May 7, 2025, at 5:30 PM. 
Members present were John Holloway, Mary Moore, Brian Robertson, Carol Rose, and Laura 
Stearns. Staff members in attendance included Town Administrator Mary Bohlen, Acting Planning 
Director Ryan Hardesty, and Special Projects Administrator Kate Daub. 

Chairman Bunting requested a motion to adopt the May 7, 2025, meeting agenda. Mr. Holloway 
made a motion to approve the agenda, which Ms. Stearns seconded, and the approval was 
unanimous. 

Next, Chairman Bunting sought a motion to approve the meeting minutes from April 2, 2025. Ms. 
Stearns made the motion, which was seconded by Ms. Moore and passed unanimously. 

The commission then moved on to the first agenda item, Case 4-2-25-05. Mr. Ray Robinson, 
representing Taylor Bank, presented a proposal regarding the second-story windows of the Burbage 
and Powell buildings at 24 North Main Street. He explained that the seven windows in question 
were leaking, and as part of an ongoing interior renovation, it was an ideal time to replace them. Mr. 
Robinson added that the new windows would feature mullions, in keeping with the windows on the 
northeast side of the building, which both he and Chairman Bunting agreed were the more 
aesthetically appropriate choice. 

In addition to the windows, Mr. Robinson noted that an exterior door would be modified to open 
outward instead of inward. He stated that the structure’s appearance from the outside would 
remain largely unchanged. The commission briefly discussed the features and expressed support 
for the mullioned window design. Ms. Stearns made a motion to approve Case 4-2-25-05 as 
presented, which Ms. Moore seconded, and it was passed unanimously.  

Mr. Bill Ingraham, a resident of 310 South Main Street, presented the next proposal. He explained 
that he intended to replace an old wooden fence with a vinyl one while maintaining the same 
footprint and a similar style. He acknowledged that the pickets might vary slightly due to the 
material change. Overall, the commission found the style to be appropriate and expressed little 
concern, given that the fence was located toward the back of the property. After a brief discussion, 
a motion to approve Case 5-7-25-08 was made by Ms. Stearns, seconded by Mr. Holloway, and 
passed unanimously. 

Mr. Mike Ewing, co-owner of Café Berlin, presented a detailed plan to update the storefront of his 
café at 103 North Main Street. He explained that the proposed work would include installing a new 
tin awning to match others along Main Street, refurbishing the existing windows through re-
caulking, repainting, and potentially repairing the framing, and removing outdated paneling above 
the doors to either expose or match the existing brick. 

Additionally, Mr. Ewing proposed installing a new pendant sign to align with neighboring businesses 
and replacing two of the three front doors. He explained that the new doors, designed in a 
farmhouse style with historic hardware, were chosen for both their aesthetic appeal and 

Agenda Item 3

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 2 of 29 



5.07.25 HDC Meeting Minutes 

2 
 

functionality. Along with the application, Mr. Ewing provided photos of the proposed hardware and 
clarified that the third door, which provides access to the apartments above, would remain 
unchanged. He also proposed adding a decorative pediment above the awning, made of PVC 
material and painted black sheet metal, as suggested by his contractor. 

The discussion continued with Ms. Stearns praising the improvements that enhanced the charm of 
the Historic District. Mr. Ewing noted that his contractor was ready to begin work soon, although he 
acknowledged the renovations might require a brief closure of the business. The commission 
expressed support for the proposal, and a motion to approve Case 5-7-25-09, including the full list 
of updates as presented, was made by Ms. Rose, seconded by Mr. Holloway, and passed 
unanimously. 

The next agenda item, Case 5-7-25-10, involved a team that included Kevin and Brianne 
Chmielewski, Sarah Nodine, and Robert Rosenblitt, who introduced themselves and presented 
their plan to convert an existing drive-thru window area into a snowball stand. The proposal 
included removing the current ballistic glass and replacing it with a sliding window. 

Ms. Rose clarified that the application also included removing a lattice in front of the window, 
which the applicants confirmed. A discussion followed regarding the specifications of the new 
sliding window, with references made to supporting documentation. The conversation then shifted 
to the idea of transforming the drive-thru area into a snowball stand. Mr. Rosenblitt explained that 
the idea had initially come from a previous owner during a tour of the building, who suggested the 
location’s potential for a snowball operation. He noted that the concept resonated and was 
ultimately embraced by the team, who saw great promise in the building’s potential. 

Ms. Stearns expressed excitement about the project, highlighting the high foot traffic and large 
number of children in the area, as well as the iconic nature of snowballs. Ms. Rose raised a 
question regarding the Main Street door of the building, which Mr. Rosenblitt confirmed would be 
addressed at the commission’s meeting in July. He further noted that, in addition to the door, plans 
were in place to update the windows and change the trim paint color. Ms. Rose encouraged the 
team to collaborate closely with Chairman Bunting and other commission members before making 
any purchases to avoid potential complications. 

The discussion then turned to aesthetics, particularly previous design choices, such as painting 
around a stained-glass window in chalk white. Ms. Moore pointed out the lack of visual harmony 
this created. She stated that charm stems from a continuous visual flow, and abrupt color changes 
draw unnecessary attention. In response, Mr. Rosenblitt explained that when he first acquired the 
property, he had not given much thought to the colors. However, after receiving feedback from 
local experts, he invited them to choose a new color scheme, which he said he agreed to 
implement. 

Ms. Moore emphasized the commission’s advisory role in guiding stylistic choices to preserve the 
charm of Main Street. While the commission does not have the authority to mandate color choices, 
she stressed that its primary goal is to educate and encourage cohesive, thoughtful design.  Mr. 
Rosenblitt then shared some personal history, noting that he had lived on Bay Street in the early 
1980s. He spoke about the history of the nearby houses, detailing who had built or owned them 
and their architectural significance. 

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 3 of 29 



5.07.25 HDC Meeting Minutes 

3 
 

The conversation then returned to the renovation, with a more detailed discussion of the challenge 
of removing the ballistic glass. Drawing on his expertise in ballistic materials, Mr. Chmielewski 
expressed confidence that the task would be manageable. 

With no further questions, Mr. Holloway made a motion to approve Case 5-7-25-10 as presented. 
The motion was seconded by Ms. Moore and passed unanimously. 

Next, Chairman Bunting opened the floor to comments from the commission. Ms. Rose voiced her 
ongoing concerns regarding unauthorized renovations occurring throughout the town. In response, 
Acting Planning Director Ryan Hardesty announced the hiring of a new code enforcement officer, 
who would begin their role on May 19, 2025. Ms. Moore expressed optimism that this new staff 
member would enhance oversight of local projects. She noted that the officer’s lack of 
longstanding ties to the community could foster more impartial enforcement. 

Ms. Stearns highlighted a property on South Main Street where unapproved Victorian-style spindles 
had been installed, which she believed compromised the historic appearance of the building. She 
noted that the alterations had not yet been painted and had bypassed the approval process. The 
commission discussed the importance of notifying staff when such incidents occur, suggesting 
that, for the time being, emails be sent to Ms. Hardesty until the new code enforcement officer 
begins. 

The conversation briefly turned to the temporary electronic sign that had previously been located at 
the War Memorial. Town Administrator Mary Bohlen confirmed that the sign is mobile and 
strategically based on event needs in town, adding that it would not remain permanently in any one 
location.  

Following no further comments from the public, staff, or commission members, the meeting was 
adjourned at approximately 6 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
Kate Daub 
Special Projects Administrator 
 

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 4 of 29 



Agenda Item 4

201 S. Main St., Berlin

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 5 of 29 

Kate Daub
Textbox
HDC-6-4-25-11



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 6 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 7 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 8 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 9 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 10 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 11 of 29 



HDC-6-4-25-12

Agenda Item 5

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 12 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 13 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 14 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 15 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 16 of 29 



HDC-6-4-25-13

Agenda Item 6

104 N. Main St., Berlin

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 17 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 18 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 19 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 20 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 21 of 29 



Agenda Item 7

HDC-6-4-25-14

6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 22 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 23 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 24 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 25 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 26 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 27 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 28 of 29 



6.4.25 HDC Meeting Packet Page 29 of 29 


